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Nivi.tha !LI{]{ Autn!

From:; Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:32 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc 'SUR"; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Inspection for SMQ 1813 X || C10005174
Attachments:; image002.jpg; TP Report pdf

Hi Team,

We would ike to arrange TP survey for SMQ1813X. They have chosen Mr, Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.

Waorkshop information:
Blk 15 Kaki Bukit Road 4, Bartley Biz Centre, #01-53, Singapore 417808
Please contact 9450 7920

Kindly confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E [vy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget rus
Direct ime

insurance __ ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This emall is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email Is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, Interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised,



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this emall Is unauthorised.

From: Zoom Autowerks <zoomautowerks@gmall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, B January 2020 10:04 AM

To: vy Ratilla <lvy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Inspection for SMQ 1813 X // Accident on 07/01/2020 @ 07:00HR at along Seletar West Link
entrance to CTE(AYE) involving Vehicle Number SMQ 1813 X & SLT 1968 T || C10005174

Dear Officer,

Kindly arrange Marcus Chua from LKK.

From: Zoom Autowerks <zoomau r mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 lanuary 2020 11:11 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgstdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection for SMQ 1813 X // Accident on 07/01/2020 @ 07:00HR at along Seletar West Link
entrance to CTE(AYE) involving Vehicle Number SMQ 1813 X & SLT 1968 T

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are Instructed by Tan Fu Shun to notify you of a road traffic accident on 07
/01/2020

at about 07:00HR at along Seletar West Link entrance to CTE(AYE) Involving our client's vehicle
registration number SMQ 1813 X and vehicle registration number SLT 1968 T driven by your insured at the
material time.

A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement/Traffic Police Report filed is enclosed. As a result of the
accident, out client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated time, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please contact me @ 9450 7920, should you require more information,

Kindly arrange survey at Blk 15 Kaki Bukit Road 4, Bartley Biz Centre, #01-53, Singapore 4178

08.



Warmest Regards,

Elin’Cai

Zoom Autowerks Pte Ltd
130 Bedok Reservoir Road
#08-1339 Singapore 470130

219450 7920

““zZzoomautowerks@amail.com

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore} Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thalland) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email Is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email Is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pie. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged, If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 3:54 pm

To: lvy Ratilla; Julie Mangubat

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection for SMQ 1813 X || C10005774
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMQ 1813X on 08/01/2020.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

« wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeqr »

Thank you,

Hes Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Syréiikkaoo.com | fix: 6236-4313
Bik 51. Paya Ubi Induserial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-23 SI408933)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:32 am

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg=>
Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Inspection for SMQ 1813 X || C10005174

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SMQ1813X. They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the
vehicle.

Workshop information:

Blk 15 Kaki Bukit Road 4, Bartley Biz Centre. #01-53, Singapore 417808
Please contact 9450 7920

Kindly confirm. Thank you.

Regards,



Ear2020 Used Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMarl

scCarMART.CoM Login  Sigi

New Cars lsed Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Almost New MW 5 Serfes 5401 M-Sport at $275,800 : Free YECOM eval '|::-|
Post an Advertisement § Rosne nl:“ e
Sefl It yourselll Advertise it at just * In-house warkahop ensures qu
$58 until it's SOLD!

& Mamber of BYTA and hire pure
= 100°% depeslt refund for unappr

Speedo Motoring JIE; YONG LEE SENG

Po=z an Ag Advertiser Login Ways of Salling
Browse by Category ¥ | « Back (12 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted
31 vehicles ':;: . e o N - - - L)
Modei Price Depreciation : Eng Cap Mileage Ven 7
Search Selection Civic Any Anvy 2017 Arry Ay
::nda ::Ivic 1.5A VTEC Turbo £85,800 $10,230 fyr 15-Mar-2017 1,498 cc 38,072 km S
nrog

Comes With Agent Warrarty Till Mar 2022 For Peace Of Mind| Responsive, Powerful Yet Fuel Efficient Ride From Mondal Equipped With A
L.5L Turbo EarthDreams Engine And Mated To A CVT Transmission, Coupled With Excellent Handling! Spacious Cabin For Small Families..

Stelect By Performance Premium Selection
Posted: 22-Jan-2020  Tags: 2017 Honda Geic, 2017 hands cvic, Honda Civic, honda owic, Honda, Cwe, ovic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.64 VTi $75,500 £B,820 fyr 20-Jun-2017 1,597 cc 36,000 km 5

| Careful Owmer, Very Low Mileage. Latest Gen Honda Civic With 1,61 Earth Dreams Engine. Sporty And Powerful With Good Handling
Feel. Most Spacious Cabin For 5 Pax In lts Class. Accident Free. Fully Serviced Regularly And Warranty By Kah Motors, Reductantiy Sailin...

Posted: 22-Jan-2020  Tags: 2017 Honda Cheic. 2017 honda eivic, Hords Chvie. horda civie, Honda, Civie, orvic, Ussd Harda

Honda Civic Type-R 2.0M VTEC  $131,800 $14,090 fyr 27-Dec-2017 1,996 o< 32,151 km 5
Turbo GT

100% Loan Awvailablel | Owner! Beautiful Exterior And Interior! Powerful And Strong! Fully Serviced And Maintained At SK Garage! Come
And View Now!

lawls
Fosted: 21-Jan=2000 Tags: 2017 HMonda Civic. 2017 honds eivic, Honda Civic, hondas civic, Honda, Ohvic, civic, Used Hersda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $72,088 $8,690 fyr 16-Feb-2017 1,597 cc 90,000 km S

1 Ownier, Full Kah Motor Service And Maintained. Unlimited Mileage Agent Warranty Till 15 Feb 2022, Fiexible Loan Options Avallable.
Trade In Welcome. Contact Us To View Now!

Posted: 21-Jan-2020 Tags: 2017 Honda Chvic, 2017 honds €L, Honda Chic, honda owc, Honda, Civic, oivic, Lised Honda

Honda Civic 1.64 I-VTEC LX (For Lease)
The next best thing to owning a Honda - Lease Onel BRAND NEW! For enquirles, call 6513 0645 or email rental@honda.com.sg
More info about this vehicle

ia Civic 1.6A VTi $75,800 $8,970 hyr 09-May-2017 1,557 ec 25,000 km 5

hitps://www sgearmant com/used_cars/listing php?MOD=Civica PRC=0ADEP=04RGD=2017AVEH=08AVL=2 174
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
882B

5MQ1813X

No

23 Jan 2020
HONDA
CIVIC1.0CVT
Blue

2017
P10A21013671
SHHFK&860HUD13664
95.0 kW (127 bhp)
$30,495.00

29 Dec 2017

29 Dec 2017

1

$24,693.00

Yes
28 Dec 2027
$18,519.00

28 Dec 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,339.00

$33,575.00

$52,094.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jan 2020

hupa:!Nr|.Jla.quu,wwvrvacthn!anq-.ﬂmRnhallayﬂuhlir:aarforauunglnpul‘?FUNchDN_manwuugﬁ

m



L a2y Enquire Viehicle Tranafar Fee Proxy | 2

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SMQ1813X

Make / Model
HONDA / CIVIC 1.0CVT

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1;
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Chassis No.:
SHHFK6860HU013664

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No. :
P10A21013671

Motor No, !

Engine Capacity :
988 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Qutput :

hitpe.!ivrl lta. gov.sgiladvriaction/enquire TransfarF eaDetallsPraxy ?FUNCTION_ID=FO501015ET
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ENTAY DATE & TIME: DRAOVZ020 0018
BUBMITTED BY: Jackaon Ho Phes Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleass raport carrecily ihe details of the accident lo apeed up the cisims process
<. This Form musi be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate es possitle. Any wilful misreprasentation or wiino|ding of materssl facts may allow insurance comoanies o
e

repudiate palicy lkability

4. Tha ispus and soceptance of Bis Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy ladbility on tha parl of tha Insurance companias

5 Any faisa reporting may be roferred to ihe Police for Investigation.

&. This raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manageman! Centre establizha

archiving and that copies of this report will, for o lee. ba made avallable upon spplcation by interestsd partes

7. By the |pdgement of this report 1o the insurarns you hareby consent 1o tha archiving of this repon

afurosaid

Data Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Locatlon Of Accident
Couniry/Stale of Loss

08/01/2020 09:15

07/01/2020 0700

SELETAR WEST LINK TWDS CTE [AYE)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vihicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allernativa Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance pollicy
for repalr to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action 1o be laken
Vehicle Catlagory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Dats Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMQ1B813X%

TAN FU SHUN (CHEM FUSHUN)
SXXXxXBB2B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-91544060
OFFICE-91544060

HOMNDA
CIiVIC 1.0 CVT

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5114574485

TAN FU SHUN (CHEN FUSHUN)
SXXXxB828

18/11/1988

INDQOR

210312007

12 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +£5-81544060

OFFICE-91544060
NOEMAIL

d by tho Ganoral Ineurance Association of Singapors (GLA) for

&l tha cenite and to coples of the report baing made avalaba

Page 1 of 14



BLK 342B YISHUN RING ROAD
#04-1830

Postcode 762342
Was driver an employea of tha Insured's Company NO
I Mo, Relationship af the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Afdrass

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vahicle =
Insurance Company of Driver's Qwn Vahicle -

General Informatioen of the Accldent

Type Of Accldent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Wumber of vahrtlﬂ? (inciuding awn vehicla) 2
imvalved In the accidant

Was any body Injurad In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering acoldent clalms assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? ND

Il Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Acciden!

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NOD

Was thers any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar ELT1988D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datalls Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpont Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Irsurance Company Nama

MNature Of Damapge

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 14
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Accident Sketch Plan
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——— ZOOM AUTOWERKS PTE L
R e B 130 Bedok Reservoir Road, Eunos
& E BE Fimas #08-1339 Singapore 470
= = == === Tel: 9450
_ﬂ 1 m_ H_FERI' ‘5' 7 /' = z00omautowerks@gmail.com
s ~ g
Car Number; SMQ1813X Al Date: 06/03/2020
Model : HONDA CIVIC y = 70D
Damaged Area: (Rear Portion LH) -0 N Bl
Repairer Estimation Cost of Repair : . “"’Tf
Supplementary may be included during the cost of repair e/ i
4;’ 15
Parts | Material : q f
1 Rear Bumper A & s 13 1,568.50
2 Rear Bumper Side Retainer @ $83.00 -/ | S W Aar  166.00 5 ¢
3 Rear Bumper Bracket |, $ <£pAF 9500, -
4 Rear Bumper Reflector LH - A 5 Cn 158.00 —
5 Rear Bumper Garnish LH 5 - 17500 —
6 Rear Bumper . o ( vesl 111 f 4 1'--' 5 At 1_?§me
7 Rear Bumper Centre Lowel Garnish 5 12 22400 _—
8 Rear Bumper Beam 5 195.00 «
9 Rear Bumper Reinforcement ¢ 5 795.00 _—
10 5%\ Rear Bumper Clips 5 8000,
11  Rear Taillamp LH ; > 95200 —
12 Rear Tallgate A A s " 1,984.00—
13 Rear Tailgate Logo g 5 25400
14  Rear Tailgate Emblem (CIVIC) ~ 5 2200~
15  Rear Talligate Garnish 5 i 586.00—
16  Rear Tailgate Glass Inner Sponge Seal 5 125.00 ¥
17  Rear Tallgate Glass TBA ./
18  Rear Tallgate inner Trimboard 2 985.00 «
19 glk Rear Tailgate inner Trimboard Clips s 80.00 «
21 Rear Tailgate Lock 5 544.00
22 Rear Tallgate Weather Strip s 495.00
23 Rear Door LH Repair
24  Rear Fender LH Repair -~
25  Rear Fender Inner Shield S Wiy 39500 _—
26 ¢X Rear Fender Inner Shield Clips $ 80.00
27 Rear End Panel &8 $/24)7> 1,25500 —
28 Rear End Panel Top Garnish $§ <1 31500 ¥
29  Rear Spare Wheal Luggage Floor Panel | {22 § Do 1,562.00
a0  Rear Exhaust Heat Shield 1 355.00 =
31 Rear Exhaust Pipe 5 1,256.00 «
32 Rear Exhaust Mounting @ S98.00 5 196.00
33 Rear Exhaust Muffler 5 170.00 °
%ps 34 RearSensor @ $205.00 $ { 800/ °C
Parts: § 16,132.50
Less Parts 20%: 5 3,226.50
Total Parts: § 12,906.00



Special Net Items :

Rear End Panel Sealant

Rear Tallgate Glass Sealant

Rear Bumper Lower Spoller

Rear Bumper Lower Spoller Sealant

Labour :

To Remove, Repair & Renew Rear Affected Accident Areas
To Putty, Spray Paint on Rear Affected Accident Areas

To Check & Re-Connect all electrical wiring

To Remove & Install Rear Tailgate Components Trim & Garnish
To Remove & Install Rear Left Fender Trim, Garnish

To Remove & Install Rear Tailgate Glass

To Remove & Install Rear Exhaust Pipe

To Re-Position, Drill & Install Reverse Sensar

To Conduct Water Leakage Test

To Diagnose & Re-Programme Fault Code

To Rust Proof Affected Areas

TOTAL PARTS : $ 12,906.00
TOTALSPECIALNETITEM: 5 134000
TOTAL LABOUR : S 4,780.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST : $ 19,026.00

Total 5/N Parts :

Total Labour :

80.00 {2/

80.00
1,100.00 <

80.00

1,340.00

1,500.00  *
1,400.00 / /-
80.00 + .

200.00 7~ |
200,005,
200.00/ 1

200.00 +

150.00 «
450,00 *
200,007 ¢

3
S
$
5
$
5
$
s
S
5
$
$

4,780.00



TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 8258 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapors 408933

Reg Mo 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607158-R

AUTOD & GEHERAL lNSURAMCE {Ej PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

239024

Date : 08-03-2020

V-hln:pn-l-d

AR

smu 1813X

Innurcr.l Veh. SLT msan
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, C10005174 Excess (§) 0.00
Auign Frum VY RATILLA Anlgn Ihh 08/01/2020

; O aemar e ae S
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC (A) c.c 988
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. SHHFKGBE0HUD13664 Colour BLUE
Odometer 20572 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

DAMAGES SEE DEI'AILS

07/01/2020

R/H Front Tyre |225/45 ZR17 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45 ZR17 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 ZR17 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225M5ZR17T MICHEUH & mm

15 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-53

zocm &UTO’.I‘-I'EHKS PTE LTD

ESTIMATED NG-HNML PERIOD FOR REFMH




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL B258 3581 FAX: B256 4115
Reg Mo 19960T198R GST Reg Mo, 18-9607108-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMQ 1813X

Report Ref No. CS/AGI20000547/Usd3n2

1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 1,568.50 1,066.20
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER {@$83.00 N/S BENT 166.00 48.50
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET NIS BENT 95.00 85.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 158.00 66.50
1|REAR BUMPER GARNISH LH TORN 175.00 175.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER AIR VENT N/S CRACKED 175.00 145,80
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GARNISH CRACKED 22400 224 00
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM NO SUCH PARTS 195.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED / BENT 785.00 695.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 80.00 50,00
1|REAR TAILLAMP LH CRACKED 952.00 520.20
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED / BENT 1,884.00 1,026.20
1|REAR TAILGATE LOGO NECESSARY 254 00 50.80
1|REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM (CIVIC) NECESSARY 92.00 45.00
1|REAR TAILGATE GARNISH DEEP CUT 586.00 586.00
1|REAR TAILGATE GLASS INNER SPONGE SEAL NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE GLASS (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - .
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD NOT NECESSARY 985.00 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK NOT NECESSARY 544 00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 498500 -
1|REAR DOOR LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - ;
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER LH [NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD DEFORMED / 395.00 385.00
TWISTED
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 1,255.00 58820
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 315.00 .
1|REAR SPARE WHEEL LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL N/S BADLY DENTED 1.562.00 52220
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 355.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 1,256.00 -
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @3$98.00 NOT NECESSARY 106.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER NOT NECESSARY 170.00 .




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A 51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607168-R Page No.2 of 2

REVERSE SE‘ISDR @5205.00 EHDRTED (1 F'C
DNLY)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY BO.00 50.00
1|REAR TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY B0.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) DISTORTED 1.100.00 680.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER SEALANT (SN) MNOT NECESSARY B0.00 .
1.340.00 T70.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE,REPAIR & RENEW REAR AFFECTED 1.500.00 1.280.00
ACCIDENT AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
DCOR LH AND REAR FEMDER LH
TO PUTTY, SPRAY PAINT ON REAR AFFECTED 1.400.00 1,100.00
ACCIDENT AREAS.
TO CHECK & RE-CONNECT ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING. B0.0O 30.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR TAILGATE COMPONENTS 200.00 60.00
TRIM & GARNISH,
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR LEFT FENDER 200.00 80.00
TRIM,GARNISH
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR TAILGATE GLASS 200.00 120,00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR EXHAUST FIFE MOT NECESSARY 200.00 7
TO RE-POSITION,DRILL & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. 200.00 50.00
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST MOT NECESSARY 150.00 &
TO DIAGNOSE & RE-PROGRAMME FALULT CODE NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS. 200.00 60.00
4,780.00 2,810.00

ST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
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Report HEI Nu CS.I'AGIW?!UMIM

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

HACLAIMER OF LIMRILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Arport is mase ssisy (o the uss amil bersitl i its Chami named on ihe o pege of this Repart.




